

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: zahmed@newfortressenergy.com

October 10, 2025

Zak Ahmed
Managing Director
New Fortress Energy, LP
111 W 19th Street, 8th floor
New York, NY 10011

RE: CPF 4-2025-033-NOA

Dear Mr. Ahmed:

From April 22 to 24, 2024 of the on-site inspection, a representative of the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code (U.S.C.), inspected NF Energía, LLC's¹ (NF Energía) procedures for operations and maintenance of its liquefied natural gas (LNG) facility in San Juan, Puerto Rico.

As a result of the inspection, NF Energía was issued a Notice of Amendment on July 3, 2025, which proposed amendment of your procedures. NF Energía submitted its amended procedures on September 16, 2025. My staff has reviewed the amended procedures, and it appears that the inadequacies outlined in this Notice of Amendment have been corrected.

This letter is to inform you no further action is necessary and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Bryan Lethcoe
Director, Southwest Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Shakira Mosquera, HSSEQ Manager, NF Energía LLC,
smosquera@newfortressenergy.com
Andrew Kohout, Director, Division of LNG Facility Reviews and Inspections, Office of
Energy Projects, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, andrew.Kohout@ferc.gov

¹NF Energía is a subsidiary of New Fortress Energy, Inc.